Simmi Yesmin

From: Lana Tricker <R

Sent: 11 May 2015 19:32

To: Simmi Yesmin

Subject: Hungry Donkey- 19/5

Attachments: FINAL MENU HD.PDF; IMG-20150430-WAQ00.jpg
Dear Simmi

Further to my earlier documents sent to you for inclusion in the LSC Report | am attaching a photo and the final

menu for the premises, which the applicant will rely on at the hearing. | am awaiting some further photos from the
client of the fit out and will forward them as soon as possible,
Kind regards

Lana

Lana Tricker
Principal, LT Law

18 Soho Square London W1D 3QL

Please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to.

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify LT Law by
return e-mail or at the numbers above and delete it, and any copies of it; you must not read, print, copy or use the
communication for any purpose, and you must not disclose its contents to any other person. LT Law has taken steps
to ensure that this message (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it} is free from computer viruses
and the like. However, we cannot guarantee that no viruses are present, and we accept no liability for any damage
caused by you opening this communication, or any attachments or Hyperlinks contained in it. Lana Tricker is the sole
proprietor of LT Law. SRA No: 488281 Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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MAIN DISHES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DESSERTS

STARTERS

DAKOS BARLEY RUSKS..c.c.£5.50
FAVA YELLOW SPLIT PEA PUREE.£550
PAN-FRIED SAGANAKI CHEESE....£6,00
ZUCCHM FRITTERS. e £6.00

sOUVLAKI SKEWERS
CHICKEN £2.50
PORK £2.75

VEGETARIAN.....ccmnn 3,00

SOUVLAKI PITA WRAPS

CHOKEN £6.75
PORK £6.00
LAMB £6,25
SAUSAGE £6,50
VEGETARIAN. .. £6.75

* We only use free-range Blytheburgh pork
and free-range Calne Valley lzmb.

MANOURI CHEESECAKE............... £6,00
GALAKTOBOUREKD.....crn£5,00
CHOCOLATE CHESTNUT CAKE.....£6,50

SAUSACE...............£1300
LAMB.......oommrsrmnes £14,00

SMASHING PLATES

MOUSSAKA £12.00

FASOLAKIA £8.00

MUSHROOM & HALLOUMI PITA BURGER.... £10.00
ASK FOR THE

DAILY SOUP....... 2400

HUNGRY
DONKEY

T0EAT GREEK KTTCHEN

SALADS SIDES

GREEK......coummenen£D/EB TZATZK s 24,00

GREEN......comrm £35/5 HTIPITIFETA DIP...............£5,00

BEETROOT. . £3.5/5 AUBERGINE DIP..........cco....t4,00
CHIPS £250
WITH FETA & DREGAND. .o e 3,00
GRILLEQ BREAD...............£100
PITA BREAD........ocsenn £ 1,00

PLATE ME UP

[0 (1 —— £11,00

*A discretionary service charge of 12.5% will be added toyour bill

*Please inform a member of siaff of any allerges
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memHES GLASS 12561 SOITLE 750t

PAPAGIANNAKOS WINERY, SAVATIAND....... W £400  £2250

DOMAINE SPIROPOULOS, MANTINEIA ORGANIC, 2013 . £2900

ALPHA ESTATE MALAGOUZIA, 2014 £3200

GAIA WILD FERMENT, ASSYRTIKO, 2014, . - £45,00

RED WINES

MANOLESAKIS ESTATE, EXIS RED, MOSCHOMAVRO/LIMNI 2014 £400  £2300
o~ C  ALPHAESTATE, XINOMAVRO/SYRAH, 2012 S e £28,00
== (  DOMAINE SIGALAS, MM, MAVROTRAGANO/MANDILARIA, 2013 .£3350
== ( MOVEMVASIA WINERY, AGIORGITIKO/MAVROUDL 200B.....coec e .£4000

ROSE/RETSINA

PAPAGIANNAKOS WINERY RETSINA, SAVATIAND (B0CL...oscrmms 17,00

GAIA 14-18H, ABIORBITIKD, 20M.coe s .£28,00

DESSERT WINES

MYLONAS WINERY, SUNDAY, SAVATIANO/AIDANI (50CL) £2800

GAIA, VINSANTO, 2004 (500L) .£45.00

J30ML 25CL

. Q FOPLREPLSNER 47 I 0350
== 0 SEPTEMMONDAY'S PLSNER 8%, £525 5 ,
2= S oRATE BREWERY STOUT = TSIPOURD BABAIM 40%....mn £3.50
= L~ MASTIHA KENTOS 20% £350

SEPTEM SUNDAY GOLDEN ALE 85......... 8600 < | .

330ML

o~  CAWSTONPRESS CLOUDY APPLE............ £250 ESPRESSO £2.10
= )  CAWSTON PRESS RHUBARB £250 ~=z § AMERCAND £2.20
== )  DALSTONCOLA GINGER BEER...............£250 £ § CAPPUCCINO £2.70
== 2 COCACOLA £200 =5 ) EEYORE £250
== 2 COCACOLALIGHT £200 == ) GREEK COFFEE.... £250
== ¢ SOQUARE ROOT TONIC HOP c200ML).....vc....£250 =" ) GREEK MOUNTAIN TEA (SELECTION).....£2.30

HOMEMADE LEMONADE £250 FRESH MINT TEA £230

10 DRINK



YOGHURT POT 2450

(HONEY, CINNAMON, WALNUTS, FRUITS)

'_——-
== 5 FILOPASTRY PIES
S= ) SPANAKOPITA (SPINACH P 2400
=T ) TROPTA (CHEESE P 2400
== BOUGATSA (SWEET CUSTARD PE).o 2400
SANDWICHES
ASK OUR STAFF FOR TODAY'S SPECIALS.......£4,50
ERES s ca 2210
St O AN i £220
e v O — 2270
¢ EEYORE e £2.45
FRAPPE ..ot £300
BREEK COPFEE e 8250

------------------------------------------------------------------

s §  GREEKMOUNTAIN TEA (SELECTIOND....commrommen £2,30

)  ENGLISHBREAKFAST. £2,00
— > FRESHMINT TEA £2,30
[

—~~ ¢ HOTCHOCOLATE £2,70
“.ée HOMEMADE LEMONADE £2.50
—— ( FRESHLY SQUEEZED ORANGE JUICE..........cov.. £2,50

DONKEY

*A discretionary service charge of 12.5% will be added to your bil (-,R[[K KH[H[N
*Piease inform a member of siaff of any allergies

















































